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2 June

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt

of your letter of the 20th ultimo in

reference to the claim of Jacot Fren

to Patent for Lot 44.1st Concession

Baasetford; and to inform you in reply

that no privious consopendence on

the subject can be foud in this Office

and that you should communicate

with Mr Gilkison the local Superin¬

tendent through whom all such matter

should be brought before the Department.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedteoot

EA Meredith

Deputy of the Minister

of the Interior

B. T. Tital. Esq.

Brantford

Ont.
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